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VISION

“TO BE MARKET LEADERS IN YARN, BUILDING COMPANY IMAGE THROUGH
INNOVATION AND COMPETITIVENESS, ENSURING SATISFACTION TO
CUSTOMERS AND STAKEHOLDERS AND TO FULFILL SOCIAL OBLIGATIONS.”

MISSION STATEMENT

“LEAD FRODUCER OF QUALITY YARN WE SHALL BUILD ON OUR CORE
COMPETENCIES AND ACHIEVE EXCELLENCE IN PERFORMANCE, WE AIM AT
EXCEEDING EXPECTATIONS OF ALL STAKEHOLDERS, WE TARGET TO
ACHIEVE TECHNOLOGICAL ADVANCEMENTS TO INCULCATE THE MOST
EFFICIENT, ETHICAL AND TIME TESTED BUSINESS PRACTICES IN OUR
MANAGEMENT.

WE SHALL STRIVE TO INNOVATE AND INTRODUCE ALTERNATE USES OF
PRODUCT TO BROADEN OUR CUSTOMER BASE TO HELP STRENGTHEN THE

FHYSICAL INFRASTRUCTURE OF THE COUNTRY.™

OVER ALL CORPORATE STRATEGY

A TOACHIEVE GROWTH BY MONITORING OUR MAREKET NICHE IN SLPER
FINE COUNTS, AND AT THE SAME TIME DIVERSIFYING OUR PRODUCTS
RANGE TOENTER NEW PROFITABLE MARKETS.

B. TO CONSTANTLY IMPROVE FRODUCTIVITY, QUALITY AND SERVICES
WHICH WILL NOT ONLY SERVE THE MARKET CONSUMERS BUT WILL
ALSO RESULT IN ENHANCED PAYMENT OF SALES TAX, INCOME TAX
ANDOTHER GOVERNMENT LEVIES,

C. TO PROVIDE CLEAN AND POLLUTION FREE ENVIRONMENT TO OUR
EMPLOYEES FOR IMPROVING THEIR PERFORMANCE & CREATING A
CORPORATE CULTURE THAT FOSTERS INITIATIVE [N [TS WORK FORCE.

0. TOOONSTANTLY STRIVE FOR INCREASING INVESTOR'S SHARE VALUE
BY ACHIEVING COMMENDABLE RESULTS EVEN IN VERY DIFFICULT
AND HIGHLY COMPETITIVE INTERNATIONAL & LOCAL MAREETS.
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HOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING NOTES;

NOTICE is hereby given that the 48" Annual General Meeting of the

Sharcholders of Janana De Malucho Textile Mills Limited will be held at the BOOK CLOSURE:

registered office of the Company at Habibabad, Kohat on FRIDAY the 317 -

October, 2008 at 10:00 AM to transact the following busincas, 1. The Share transfer books of the Company shall remain closed from
23" October 2008 to 30™ October 2008 (both days inclusive). The

A. ORDINARY BUSINESS: shares received in the Company's registered office before close of
business hours on 22™ October 2008 will be considered in order for

1. Toconfirm the minutes of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on registration in the name of the transferees.
March 26, 2008,

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Financial

State ts of the Company for the vear ended 30 June 2008 togeth 2, Members of the Company are requested to immediately notify the
with l.'ﬂ:lmf:m{:' unﬂnudi.lur:'mpu\ﬂafll::rwm = = change of address, if any, and ask for consolidation of their folio nos,

3. To appeint auditors for the year ending on 30" June 2009 and to fix

thelrampnanstion. 3. Any member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting shall be

B. SPECIAL BUSINESS: entitled to appolnt any other person as his/her proxy to attend and
To consider and if deemed fit, puss the following special resolutions with or vote in respect of him/her and the proxy instrument shall be received
without amendments. e by the Company not later than 48 hours before the meeting.
4, "Resolved that the consent of the Shareholders is hereby granted to
the Board of Directo [ the Ca ta purch book
advence for aequjaiuon“::r 1/10° an office apao:n:ﬂala.nﬁ?:s 4 F0Csoonmd hojdars wilk faxther e fo alloss ths und ec mentlonsd
stock exchange (Guarantee) Limited tower under construction at Blue guidelines as laid down in Circular 1 d’a'wd January 26, 2000 issued
Area [slamabad, Further resolved that Chief Executive he and is by the Securities and Exchange commission of Pakistan;
hereby authorized to give effect to this resolution and to do or cause to
be done all acts, deeds and things that may be necessary or required a. Forattending the meeting:
for the purchase fbook/ pay of advance for the aforesaid acquisition”. i In case of account holder of CDC their registration details are
5, "Resolved that Meeting fee be increased from Rs.3,000/= to ;lzl:;;rﬂhy?h;!-ngu;s I:nms' n:ln;:;;ium.l M::,ﬁ;“g,?;?“?g]hz_
Rs. 10,000/ - and for this purpose word Es.3,000 in Clause No, 97 of Original Passport at the time of attending the Meeting.
the Articles of Association of the Company shall be replaced with the
word Rz, 10,000/-", ii. In case of corporate entity the Board of Directors’
Resolution / Power of Attorney with certified specimen signature of
6. Toconsider any other business with the permission of the Chair., the nominee shall be produced at the ime of the mecting.
By order of the Board b. For appointing proxies:
oy -2 iii. In case of individuals account holder of CDC registration details are
= uploaded as per the regulations shall submit the proxy form as per
Rohat- AVIR-UR-RASHEST the abave requirements alang with attested copies of N.LC. or the
Dated: 9" October 2008 C““‘*F““-'ff“"“"‘?-’ Pussport of the beneficial owner and shall be furnished with proxy
form.,

General Manager Corporate Affairs
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iv. The proxy shall produce his original N.L.C. or original Passport at Item No. § of the Notice:
the time ol the meeting.
= The Directors of the company intend to Increase thelr meeting fee
v. In case of corporate entity the Board of Directors’' from Rs.3,000/= to Rs. 10,000/= per meeting, which necessitated to
Resolution/Power of Attorney with specimen signoture shall be make amendments in Clause 97 of the Articles of Association of the
submitted along with proxy form to the company. Company.

BTATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS UNDER SECTION 161{1)(k) OF
THE COMPANIEE ORDINANCE 1984 REGARDING SPECIAL

BUSINES

5. This statement sets out the materinl facts pertaining to the special
business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting to be held on
31" October 2008.

Item No. 4 of the Notice:

s [n arder to run the business affairs of the company at a centralized
place of Islamabad, Board of Directors of the Company has decided
to purchase 1710 portion of one floor of the Islamabad Stock
Exchange (Quarantee) Limited with financial assistance of the ather
Bibgjee Group of Companies [associnted companies) in order to
establish the central offices of all the group companies at one place
in order to reduce the expenses incurred on the travelling of the
directors/ executives of the associated companies to look after the
affairs of the group companies keeping in view the austerity
measures and to reduce the overhead expenses of the Company. It
will also facilitate amooth fow of financial and administrative
operations of the Company. This decision has also been taken by the
Board of Directors of the company keeping in view its location in the
fast deteriorating law and order situation of the North West Frontier
Province

= 1/10" portion of the office space purchased by the company in any of
the floora of the Islamabad Stock Exchange (G) Limited shall be
registered in the name of the Company which will prove to be highly
profitable investment in future.

= Majority of directors of the company are also shareholders / members
and directors of associated companies/undertakings who are also
aciquiring offices in the same floar of the lalamabad stock Exchange
[Guarantee) Limited. Apart from this fact the directors are interested
in this apecial business anly to the extent of their shareholding in the
company.
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Honourable

Mr. Asif Ali Zardari, Prezident lslamic Republic of Pakistan
Hyed Yousaf Raza Gillani, Prime Minister Islamic Republic of Pakistan
Sywd Naveed Qamar, Fedoral Minister for Finance & Commerce Gove of Pakistan

TEXTILE IN THE
LINE OF MALIGNANT CANCER
SINCE 2005 TO 2008

Fresent pos of the textile industry of Pakistan as on September 20 B

LS el

Spindles Closad 5%
Spindles an one shift only 35%
Mills in oparation ncurring huge lossas 408
Mill availablke for salkes 0%

Total Ten Millkon Spindles have been dosed
(Khabrain, Nawa-e-Wagal Multan Edition dated September 12, 2008)
JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

INCREASE IN COST
Impact per Year

Capacity - Spindls 70,896
{Bs. In millian)

Cotton Cost 33.000
Intorest Rate 73.000
Power [ Gas Ratos 71.000
Wages 65.000
Logistics 42.000

284,000
Lass: Expected increase in salos revenus 144,000
Het Increase In cost/ Loas of profit 140.000

RELIEF REQUIRED
Include Spinning Industry in LTF Scheme Since 2003,
Cover all investments by textila indusiry in LTF Scheme since 2003,
Allow all modes of Financa (Leasing, [jara, Islamic, TFC) in LTF Scheme since,
2003
Rastare polyaster stapls fiber import under DTRE Scheme.
Provide facility for working capital at reduced rate of interest @ T%.
Raduce Powar [ gas rates by B0% lor taxtle and provide uninlerrupled supply.
Suspand all axss | lavies on axparts,
Abolish import duty on textile spare parts.
Provide level playing fleld in comparison 1o regional countries.
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Your Board of Directors are pleased to present your Company's Annual
Audited Accounts for the year ended 30% June, 2008, alongiwth the
Auditors' Repart.

CRISIS OF PAKISTAN TEXTILE INDUSTRIES:

Pakistan's Textile Industry had played a vital role in the economy of
the Country upto the year 2004, Textile accounted for more than 64%
of the total exporta, 48% of Industrial Employment, 11% share of the
GDP and 55% of bank advances.

Unfortunately, for the last four years this industry, especially the
Spinning Sector has been in deep crisis due to the disproportionate
increases in the costs of production. Gas prices have been increased
by 92% during last two years from Rs. 172 1o Ra. 330 per mmbtu.
Recently the jectrid'qr cost has gone up by 70% with constant load
shedding: and due to the recent abnormal increase in fuel prices,
transport cost has jumped by 100%. When compared to 2004, the
banks have raised their mark-up rate from 6% to 16.50%, an increase
of 175%.

As a result of the above mentioned increases the manufacturing costs
have registered an increase of 300% alnce 2004. This aingle coat
increase has been instrumental in the malaise that the Spinning
Industry finds itseif today. Finance cost as a ratio of Sales was 1.23 %
in the Year 2004 but in the year 2008 - it is 9.36%.

The gas pricea for captive power generation have increased by 92%
i.e., from Rs. 172 in 2004 to Bs. 330 per mmbtu in 2008; which has
totally disturbed the feasibility of gas based power generation
projects. Interestingly the cost of the gas for captive power generation
in Bangladesh is approximately Rs BD per mmbtui.e, 1/4 of our cost.

As far as polyester staple fibre [PSF) and viscose is concerned, all over
the world the usage of this is man made fiber is around 50% whereas,
in Paldstan, this ratio is close to 23%. The primary reason being the
protection given to the local polyester fibre manufacturers and their
cartelized pricing mechanism. All this adds up to a price differential of
close to 50% with our competitors India and China and such
Pakistani products become uncompetitive.

Wage increases of labour force totaling 140% since last June, 2006

{fromn Bs 2,500 to present Es 6,000) without any qualitative and
gquantitative control en preduction of the textile industry in Pakistan.

NC)

f w0 AR Pl e GFE L EE G Gl X TR

We are pl to inform that despite deep crisls In the Country's

JDM JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTILE MILLS LD
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Bpinning Industry since the year 2004, yet your Company's Financial
performance has improved as compared to previous year 2007, This was due
to quality production of super fine counta to meet the demand of air jet lcoma
unita. A brief summary of the Finaneial Year Ending 30%, June’ 2008 s

tabulated below:-
30" June 2008 30" June 2007
(Restated)
(Rupees o thousand)

Soles Net 1,126,924 1,075,183
Lesa: Cost of Sales _975,272 _929.974
Groas Profit 151,652 145 205
Adminisirative & Selling Expenses 41,511 37,428
Other operating Income 6,234 3,665
Operating Profit 116,375 111,446
Financial Cost 93,773 106 847
Profit before tasbion 19,436 6,014

Taxation:
Cairrent 5.371
Deferred ' L, mq,
Profit alter taxation 5,248 1 EB-E
Earning per share 1.66 “Re.0.53

However, profit before charging incremental depreciation and taxation
amount Lo K, 36.933 Million for the Year under report

OFERATING FERFORMANCE:

9. Your Company had an installed capacity in operation 71,696 spindles
during the year ended June 30, 2008, With this capacity, the Company has
produced 4,954 304 Kgs. as against 5491,651 Egs in the twelve months
period ended June 30, 2007. When actual production is converted Into 2008
count, the total production works out to be 24,517,579 Kga during the year
under review aguinst 26408, 796 Kgs in the year 2007. The operating
efficiency achieved was 94,60% for the year under review as against 99,50 %
of the year 2007. Average count spun was 58.08 in 2008 and in 2007 was
55,08, The operating efficiency decreased by 3,609,441 spindles not worked
due to unprecedented gas and power outages from December, 2007 to
February, 2008,

10. PAYMENTS OF BANH'S LOANS ([OBTAINED IN 2004 & 2005)
INSTALMENTS & MARKUP, BANK'S OVERDUES AND REQUEST DATED
21" MAY, 2007 FOR RESCHEDULING & RESTRUCTURING OF
OUTBETANDING BANK LOANS AND MARKUP FAYABLE BY THE
COMPANY AS ON JUNE 30, 2008,

As explained above, the deep financial crisis since 1% January, 2005 to
30% June, 2008, we have earned profit before taxation and

L JDM JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTRE MILLS UID

12.
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incremental depreciation Rx. 42.620 million slongwith payment of
suppliers bills of new unit and taxes under section 80 D), Bs. 15.863
million, addition of fixed assets Rs. 167.050 million from our own
cash rescurces, total cash flow during this period [three yesrs)
amounts to Rs. 484.684 million includes Rs. 23.818 million
provided by sponsor's associated company to raise the pald-up
capital. We have paid Rs. 393.250 million (Rs. 39.33 crore) principal
Re. 110,780 million plus markup Rs. 282,470 million (Rs. 28.25
Crore) from 1" July, 2006 to 30™ June, 2008,

We applied to National Bank of Paldstan during the year 2007 for
restructuring alongwith request of lowering markup at least the
spread of the banks. We are pleazed to inform you that National Bank
of Pakistan has approved on July 23, 2007 our request of
restructuring and rescheduling of the loans.

Due to crisis in Pakistan's Textile iIndustry especially in the Spinning Sector
and the Government of Pakistan by not providing any remedial measures,
the future prospects for the industry are not very promising.

The Cottlon Crop for coming season 2008-2009 is expected to be short by
3.00 million bales than Government target of 14.20 milllon bales due to
heavy rains in the cotton growing arcas in Punjab and Sindh in July, August
& Seplember, 2008 agninst industry's demand of over 16,000 million bales.
The prices of domestic cotton ane likely to he highsr by about 30% to 35%
than the level at which yarn & fabrics prices are being offered in the export
markets for the Inst three yeara. In addition to this, labour cost of the
unskilled force has been increased by 109% weed 17 July, 2006 again
ingreased 31% from 1° July 2008 and main burden of this raise shall be on
textile indusiry as it is labour intensive.

13. NOT WITHSETANDING THE FOREGOING CONSTRAINTS, YOUR

DIRECTORS WOULD LIEE TO ABSURE YOU THAT EVERY EFFORT
SHALL BE MADE TO CONTROL THE COET OF PRODUCTION AND EY

COMPANY ENABLING US TO REPAY THE BANKE LOANS AND TO
PROMOTE & SBECURE THE INTEREST OF THE SHAREHOLDERS
DESFITE BEERIOUS UNFAVOURAELE CRIEIE PREVAILING IN THE
TEXTILE SECTOR OF THE COUNTRY.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORFORATE GOVERNANCE

As réquired under the Code of Corporate Governance the Directors are pléased to
confirm that:
1. The financial statements, prepared by the management of Janana De Malucho

11

Textile Mills Ltd present fnirly its state of affairs, the results of ite operations,
cazh flows and changes in squity.

JDM JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTRE MILLS UID
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2. Appropriate accounting polickes have been conaistently applied for the year
ended J0-06-2008 and accounting eéstimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judpment.

3. Proper books of sccount of Junane De Malucho Textile Mills Limited have
been maintained.

4. International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Palkistan, have been
fiollowed in the preparation of the financial statements.

5. The system of internal contrals is sound in design and has been effectively
implemented and monitored.

6. There are oo doubts upen Janana De Malucho Textile Mills Limited's ability
to continue as a going concern.

7. There has been no material departure fram the best practices of corporate
governance, as detalled in the listing regulations.

B. There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and
charges which are outstanding as at 30 June, 2008, except for those
disclosed in the financial statements,

9. The pattern of shareholding and additional information regarding pattern of
sharcholding is included in this annual report.

10. Mr. Muahtaq Ahmad Khan, FCA Director of the company has purchased
=15,900~- shares during the year ended 30" June 2008,

BTATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE BEST FRACTICES ON TRANSFER
PRICING

The Company is compliant with the best practices of transfer pricing as contained
in the listing regulation No, 38 of The Karachi Stock Exchange (O] Limited [see Note
No. 42) of the audited financial statements for the year ended 30" June 2008,

BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE
The new Board of Directors elected on 26™ March 2008 [n compliance with the Code
of Corporate Governance has established a Board Audit Committee,

1. Mr. Raza Kuli Khan Khattak Chairman
1. Mr. Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak Member
3 Mr. Mushtaq Ahmad Khan, FCA Member

Bonrd Audit Committee was established by the Board in its meeting held on 8* April
2008, to asaist the Board in discharging its respopsibilities for corporate
governance, financial reporting and Corporate Control, The Committee consista of
three members including the Chairman of the Committee. Majority of the members
of the Committes are non-executive directors.

The Board Audit Committee is reaponsible for reviewing quarterly reports of the
Company's fnancial regults, and its audited fnancial statements and other
systems of management contrels. The Committee reviews the procedures for
ensuring their independence with respect to the services performed for the
Company and to make recommendations to the Board of Directors regarding
working of the Company.

12 JDM JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTILE MILLS LID
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BOARD MEETINGES AND ATTENDARCE OF EACH DIRECTOR
Humber
Total number of Board meetings
Held during the Year under review 5
Attendance of sach Director

Mr. Raza Kuli Khan Khattak

Lt. Gen. (Retd). Ali Kuli Khan Khattalk
Mr. Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak

Mr. Mushiag Ahmad Khan, FCA

Mrs. Zeb Gohar Ayub

Mra. Shahnar Sajjad Ahmad

Dr. Shaheen Kuli Khan

& @i 7 A & & @n

*  Leave of abaence wan granted to the directors who could not attend the board
meetings due to their busy schedule and other appointments,

= The Board ia pleased to report further that Janana De Malucho Textile Milla
Limited is compliant with the provisions of best proctices of Code of
Corporate Governance as on 30™ June 2008,

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA (81X YEARS SUMMARY)
Key operating and financial data of last six years s enclosed.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The statement of pattern of shareholding of the company as on 307 June 2004 is
enclosed. This atatement {a prepared in accordance with the Code of Corporate
Governance and the provisions of Companies Ordinance 1984 read with
Companies [Amendment) Ordinance 2002,

CONTRIBUTION OF OUR COMPANY TOWARDS GOVERNMENT AND SOCIAL
BECTOR

We wish to give hereunder our Company's revenue contribution towards the
Government, Semi Government aectors, banks and Social sector during the year
ended 30" June 2008.

. GOVERNMENT SECTOR
[Rs. In Million)
A Income Tax 14.188
b, Power & Fuel 132,157
. Financial Institution Banks 93.773
1. 3OCIAL SECTOR
Employess (Workers salaries, Wages 154,788
and other benefits 294,906
13

JD M JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTIE MILLS LID
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We are also providing employment to 1593 workers (1593 families) the
employment coat of which shall now be about Rs. 154,788 million,

DIVIDERD

The Board of Directors has decided not to pay any dividend keeping in view the
pressing requirement of the financial resources to repay Demand Finance Loana.

NEW BOARD OF DIRECTORS
In the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on March 26, 2008, the following

Directors have been elected as a New Board of Directors of the company with effect
from April 01, 2008 for the next term of THREE years.

01. Mr. Raza Kuli Khan Ehattak Chairman

02. Lt Oen. (Retd) Al Kuli Khan Khattak Chief Executive
03. Mr, Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak Director

04,  Mr. Mushtag Ahmad Khan, FCA Director

05. Mru. Zeb Gohar Ayub Director

06. Mrs. Shahnas Sajiad Ahmad Director

07. Dr. Shaheen Kuli Khan Direator

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

The Company’s auditora M /s Hameed Chaudhri & Co., Chartered Accountanta, H.
M. House, 7 Bank Square, Labore retire and offer themselves for reappointment.
The Board of Directors of the Company as recommended by the Board Audit
Committes has decided that the retiring auditor be re-appointed.

ACENOWLEDGMENT

We would like to place on record our due appreciation for the efforts of the Sendor
Executives, officers and other staff members and workers of the Mills for their hard
work, co-operntion and dedication to the Company in achieving best possible
reaulis.

The Board alsowishes to place on record their appreciation specially to the National
Bank of Pakistan since 1962 for contin support to the Company in all
unfaveurable current circumstances prevalling in apinning Induatry of the
country.

For and on behalfl of Board of Directors
:

LT. GEN, (RETD.)
ALI KULI KHAN KHATTAK

Dated: 0T Dgtobar, 3008 Chiefl Executive

L JDM JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTILE MILLS LD
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KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA
SIX YEARS SUMMARY

[ PARTICULARS | 2008 | 2007 | 2006 | 2005 | 2004 | 200 |
APNDILES IATALLED) B | Teae Tengs T TS SiAMS  SIEMR
ROTORS RETALLED Han| 400 0 0 7] L] o
PROOOCTION b mllian| wen el e S04 G641 STRY
Saden - Ket Eeinmilien LIJESM [OTRIAN WAAN  4SIRM GARIRR 49RA4TT
Girows Prafit e ¥ e 151652 L] L M LER- U
Operativg Pralit LIEATS 07781 o4le 251 RS 0D
Paoifie ) [Loas| Befoer: Taxating ot P 19435 LT ML 35T R AT A1)
Provvssicat; i Taxatios memms * e 14188 494 Akl | Ay VLEOS B4
Profis [Lows] affer Tanssion — 2248 1588 LNy el | JMAET  MIW
Cash Deadend o ] 1] 4] ] o
Earming/ ow per sk Ropers [H..] [rEA ) 4y X LB
Frrallisp Valur prt sbaie duprry 6537 LR i (] 575 40m
TOTAL ASSETE %4 i rrllien) LIIMERE | JORIARID| | AA0RD| | EFES0 TG54 | BT
CUASERT LMBILITIES —_—— [T4B.R23)| JESRETN DRIAOTEY |STIAT BE1IAN) Q24625
— 1379863 400140 |OIAD&d | DSIEN M MR
REFRESENTED EY:
Shatr Capatal P4 milienl a.sss  mEs BT BT WITY| RATW
Frserves and
Ue-approptiated Profe T B  ASTOGY 517066 8007 HOBY 254TS
Enuairy —T— WoL.087 BER.AIY HEATI STasH SER.A3T 284.252
Laig Term Laana JERAEE  dG0000  ASEAMA AR g 0
Octereed Listiliees — 159911 S BN 11055 1428 s 0T
— 13TRE63 1400149 10iA0M 105239 oS ¥ean
15 IO o s
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FORM 34
THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE 1984
[Sectlon 236(1) and 464)
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
1. Incorporation Number
CLIN Number (NEW]
2. Name of the Company | JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED |
3. Puttern of holding of the shores held by the 1le ols slalals
ahareholcders as at =
4. Mo of Sharcheldings Tutal shares heki
sharcholders
From To
[LF 100 7363
393 [i] 500 Bb,60
113 50 1.000 76,811
109 1,00 3,000 213,695
13 5,00 [y CEREL
10 10,001 15,000 127,144
1 15,001 20,000 15,456
2 20,001 25,000 43,500
F 0,001 35, 000 i, LD
] 25,001 SHE OO0 Th, B
2 A5.001 S0.0H00 EFEF]
130,00 A5,0040 134,062
1 .'Il._:'w_l'll':l A O 136, 5001
170,000 T, 000 170,830
1 205,001 210,000 2005, 59940
1 280,001 ZHS 00 281,050
1 340,001 45 00 341,006
1 A15,00H A20 LHM) 418,330
1 60,001 55,000 562,195
1,136 [ Toal 3,165 450
16 JDM JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTILE MILLS LID
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5. Categories of l | Share Held | | Percentange |
Sharehalders
5.1 Directors, Chief
Executive Officer, and
their spouse and minor 103,973 428
children.
5.2, Associated Companies,
undertakings and 1,321,525 41.75
related partiea.
53 NIT and ICP 171,600 5.43
5.4 Banks Development
Financial Institutions,
HNon Banking Finanecial 2181 08T
Institutions.
5.5 Insurance Compardes 38,992 1.23
5.6 Modaraban and Mutual
Funds ; NiL 0.00
%7 Ehate hwiders Bolding 1,321,525 41.75
5.8 General Public
n. Local AT4,586 27.63
b. Foreign HIL 0.00
5.9 (Othera (to ba epecified)
Joint Stock Companies 214,565 6.78
Secretnry to Govi. of
NW.E.P. 134,062 4,24
Deputy Adminitrator asm o1
Trusts 281,063 8.88
Valika Properties Lud 100 0.00
Tamper-e-Millat
Foundation 200 .01
G, of Paldstan 1 0,00
&, Signature of 5
Secretary Of“ P _'-:_'-}-:’ .
7. Name of Signatory | AMIN-UR-RASHEED

r[l'.'-umpul.rﬁmﬂu‘:& Genernl Mansger Corporate l

9, CNIC Number l 1

[s[a]ofa]-[s]s]7[s|7][e]s]-]3]

gT Manih Your
10, Dt a|o Iﬂ E—| |n|a|n|a|
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING | See clause (xiv)]
DETAILS OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER ﬂﬁﬁdﬂ"‘d P ™ {1 2008
REQUIREMENTS OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE =
o — This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS SHARES HELD Governance contained in listing regulations of Karachi Stock Exchange
[Guarantee) Limited for the purpose of establishing a framework of good
L ASSOCIATED COMPANIES, UNDERTAKINGS & RELATED PARTIES: governance, whereby a Hsted company s managed in compliance with the best
M/5.BIDOJEE SERVICES [PYT) LTD. 562,193 practices of corporate governance.
M/S BANNU WODLLEN MILLS LTD, 418,330
M/8 BARRI COTTON MILLS LTD, 341,000 The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following
MANTE
2 NIT.ALCPE
MABINVESTMENT CORPORATHIN OF PAKISTAN kit 1. The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive
M /5. RATIORAL INVESTMENT TRUST LTD 170,830 directars m-:gI directors representing minority interests on its Board af
3, DIRECTORS, CEQ & THEIR SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDREN Dﬂm, e ‘:; i ;‘“ﬂ‘u‘hm m“;::“mi: “": ﬁifmdﬂh "p‘rlt“ud‘!d“ﬂ_'._“m it
MILRAZA KULL KHAN KHATTAK, Chuirman 12,482 3. Thedi iy I'E:f“” aF thew e o Wt B
LT.GENR, [RETD) ALl KULI KHAN KHATTAK Chiel Execuiive 11,114 Py incl Imuthhuﬁu BETVing
MR AHMED KULI KHAN KHATTAK Director 12,214 than ten listed companies, including MY
MEMUSHTAD AHMED KHAN (FEAJ Director 43141 3. All the directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them
MRS.ZER GOIHAR AYUD Direcior 12, 80K has defuulted in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DF1 or an NBF]
MRS SHAHNAZ SALIAD AHMED Directos 6,107 or, a member of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by
DR SHAHEEN KULI KHAN Ditretor 6,107 that atock exchange. ) i )
4, No casual vacancy cocurred in the Board of Directors of the Company during
4, EXECUTIVES 1,158 the year ended 30° June, 2008,
5. The Company has prepared a Statement of Ethics and Business Practices,
5. JOINT STOCK COMPANIES 214,565 which has been signed by all the directors and employees of the Company.
6. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate
o, BANKES, DEVELOPMENT FINANCE INSTITUTIONS, strategy and significant policiea of the Company. A complete record of
NON-BANKING FINANCE, INSTITUTIONS, INSURANCE particulars of significant policies; along with the dates on which they were
COMPANIES, MODARBAS & MUTUAL FUNDS 60,353 approved ar amended has been maintained.

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material

T SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 10% OR MORE: transactions, including appointment and determination of remuneration and

M/S5 BIACGIEE SERVICES (PVT) LTI BGI 1G5 M
/S BANNI WOOLLEN MILLS LYD, 419330 terms b:r: mndlt;c;ﬁ*; :i' employment of the CEQ and other executive directors,
M/S BABR] COTTON MILLS LTD, 341,000 i .

B. The mectings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his

H  GENERAL PUBLIC & OTHERS 1,292,479 mﬂuwm%ﬂ“mﬁﬁmﬂmmmwm
with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least scven days before
ﬂumﬂt::w.'mc minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and

9. The Directors are well conversant with the legal requirements and such are
fully aware of their duties and responsibilities.,

L0.Their were no new appaintmenta of CFO, Company Secretary and Head af
Internal Audit during the year ended 30™ June 2008,

11.The Directors' Report for this year has been prepared in complinnee with the
mmmammemnmummmwmmmmm
be
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The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEQ and
CFO before approval of the Board,

The directors, CED and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of
the Company other than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding,

The Comparny has complied with all the corparate and financial reporting
requiremants of the Code.

The Board has formed an sudit committes. [t comprises THREE members,
of whom TWO are non-executive directors including the chairman of the
committes,

The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once in every
quarter prior to approval of interim and final results of the Company and as
required by the Code. The terms of reference of the commities have been
formed and advised to the committes for complance.

The Board has set-up an effectve Internal audit function and the
employees working therein are consmidered suitably qualified and
expericnced for the purpose and are conversant with the policics and
procedures of the Company and they are invalved in the internal audit
function on a full tme basis

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been
Eiven a natisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review programme of
the Inatitute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the
partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of
the Company and that the firm and all it partners are in compliance with
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics
as adopted by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan,

The statutory auditors or the persona associated with them have not been
appointed to provide other services except in accordance with the lsting
regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed [FAC
Euidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all other materinl principles contained in the Code have
been complied with,

Signature ?gt'u e :b

[(Mame in block letters) LT. GEN. (RETD.)

ALI KULI HHAN HHATTAHK
[Chief Executive)

NIC Number J7T405-0360603-3
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH

GOVERNARCE

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the beat practices contained
in the Code of Corporate Governance prepared by the Board of Directors of
JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED to comply with the Listing
Regulation No. 37 of the Karachl Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited where the
Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Governance is that of
the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responaibility is to review, to the extent
where such compliance can be objectively verificd, whether the Statement of
Complianee reflects the atatus of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of
the Code of Corporate Governance and report i it not. A review ia limited
primarily to inquiries of the Company personnel and review of various documents
prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of the financlal statements we are required to obtain an
understanding of the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan
the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We have not carried out any
epecial review of the internal control system to enable us to express an opinion as
to whether the Board's statement on internal control covers all controls and the
effectiveness of such internal controls,

Bascd on our review, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that the Statement of Compliance decs not appropriately reflect the status of the
Company’a compliance, in all material reapacts, with the beat practices contained
in the Code of Corporate Governanece aa applicable to the Company for the year

ended 30 June, 2008

HAMEED CHAUDHRI & CO.,

LAHORE; 0T October, 2008 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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We have audited the annesed balance sheet of JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTILE MILLS
LIMITED as al 30 Junc, 2008 and the reluted profil and loss scoount, ceab fow
statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part
thereof, for the year then ended and we atate that we have cbtained all the information
and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purposcs of our nudit.

It in the responsibility of the Company's management to catublish and mudintain & system
af internal control, and prepass and present the above said statsments in conformity with
the approved accounting standards and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance,
19684, Our responadbdlity is to express an opindon on these stalements based on our oadit,

We conducted our sudit in sccordance with the awditing standarnds as applicable in
Paldatan. These standards roquire thal we plan and perform the audit o obladn
reasonable assurnnce about whether the above said atatements are free of any material
misstaterment. An audit incledes examining, en & test basis, evidence supportng the
amounts and disclosures in the above sald statements. An sudit also includes asseasing
the accountng policies and significant eatimates made by management, as well na,
evuluating the overnll presentation of the sbove said stotements, We believe that our
audlt provides a reasonable basls for our opinion and, after due verification, we report
that:

{n) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required
by the Companies Ordinance, 1984;

B} in our opinion:

mmmamaaw:MMmemmwmtwm
been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in
ugreement with the books of account and are further in aocordance with
nccounting policies conalatently applied;

(4] the c=penditure Ineurred during the year was for the purpose ol the Company's
business; and

(4] the buniness conducted, imvestments made and the expenditure incurred during
the year were in sccordance with the objects of the Company;

fg} In our opinion and to the beat of our information and according o the explanations
Eiven to us, the balance sheet, profit and loas mccount, cash flow statement mnd
slatement of changes In equity together with the noles forming part thereod conform
with approved accounting atandards as applicable in Paldstan, and, give the
information required by the Companica Ordinance, 1984, in the manner s roquined
and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affalra as az 30
June, 2008 and of the profit, ita cash fows and changes in equity for the year then
ended; and

{d) in our opinion, oo zakst was deoductible st source under the Zakat and Ushr
Drdinance, 1980 XV of 1980

HAMEED CHAUDHRI & CO.,
LAHORE; 07 October, 2008 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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BALANCE SHEET AE AT 20 JUNE, 2008
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Al Kull Ehan KEhattak Mushtag Ahmad Khan, FCA
Chial Exseutive Director
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 o
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2008 o Xy
Fupees in thousamd
I0GE 2OHHT CABH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nale Ha ey Alaesnand Frofit for 1he yenr - beform toesation and share of floas) [/ )
" il of Arsieialid O 27,602 L]
SALES 33 1,136 534 1,078, 183 Adjimiments lor non-cash charges and ofber jlems
Dieprecintion 54,070 T
COST OF SALES 34 9TB.A72 229974 Chakn iy diaguaad of eperaiing fued ansets - pel 946} [EED]
5 Hiall retirnment banelite « gratoity fnet) {1,373) 1,192
GROSS PROFIT 161,662 145, Finance eisl 93,061 105,537
ADMINISTRATIVE AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES as [ asams|[ asmEd Workirwwetitro Rk : o i
CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES - Bebore norking vapial clargn 167,580 163572
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 36 2,328 5 Mneerase) | deentann i cinen aaeeie
. - Siores, spares and loose jools (11, 180) [ERY ]
AT.AZR Rl b tinidn (51,745 [F1018
— Timdr delis 4672 (IR
Elo:i41 107,781 Aalvanoes i employees [LRE] (GRS
OTHER OFERATING INCOME ar 6,234 1665 Adbeance; paymenis s o
Trade deposits and prepoymmenis (17,06 (111
OPERATING PROTIT 116,378 111,446 Hales lay oefundabbe BB 1,824
[2ae froen Axsociwied Companies 3311 AET
FINANCE COST ELS ETTR Renin, G T Dty precnalbiles 3,793 30637
e e Inereaar | eereans] m imde and sher paynbiles 18,074 [ u]
23,603 %, 7 181,.340) rHL2IT)
HEHARE OF (LOEE) / PROFIT OQF CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - Befsre vaxntian Hir G40 (P
ASSOCIATED COMPANIES - Nei 24 [3,168) 1,215 Taen paid {4,951) (1,29
CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - Afier taxation TRIERR T TILTE
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 19,436 6,014 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fived caplial expendinire [ L {54,058
ALLATION =i Sale proconds of pernting foed asscts 5240 1,480
Charaesii L B B35 S Invest ments msde in an Associted Company (9, O ]
Fror veor 19 o i Security depoalis o Ll
KET CASH OUTFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES [17.522) [EXH ]
efirrroal b S
Dalrser s Basa 1.4 CASH FLOW FROM FIRARCING ACTIVITIES
14,188 0,320 Shares deposlt mooey received [:] 22818
Demanid ARances - 7l 16713 {79 06T)
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 5,248 1,656 Lease Enances - net [2.236) (1.781)
Short 1efm fRances - el B1.7TT0 B3, 706
SN P —— Preferencn sharea medoemed (28 23
Finance cosi. pald {1346, 5 (s, 2559
EARNINGS PER SHARE a9 166 0.5 (iislarits iy SRR L 2]
NET CAEH OUTFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 163,742} 1200
The annexedl notes form an iniegrd par of these inoneinl siatemens I:MEIIW:IIHW ik i v::"u“] J'N' Al “I:_ hed mmlilsg'lll-mff:r“ ‘.ﬂ: ';:'_::‘-:I
Apgeapriaimns hove bewn reflectnd il statement of changes in equity. CAEN AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - At the £nd of the year 5002 4768
The anneced notea Rrm an negral pan of thess finanaal Basnens
4,;_-‘#-:.- k. ;E_m L
it — i s o
Lt. Gen (Retd) 5 Lt. Gen (Retd) N
All Kull Ehan Khattak Muahtaq Ahmad Kban, FCA Al Kull Ehan Khattak Mushtaq Ahmad Khan, FCA
Chial Exseutive Director Chial Exseutive Director
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2008 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2008

1. LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS x
The Company wan incorporated in Pakistan i the year 1960 as a Public Sompany

Bhars | Capital Vnappr- It i
cuittal | sndeinn: Tas o Bl |oprialed| Tetal and itn shares are guited on Karachi Sock Exchange (Guarantes) Limited. '_""
Hen | RSy tmtal | prafis principally engaged in manufacture and sale of yarn. The Company's mille and H®

registerced officr gre locaied of Hobibabad, Kokt
—— 2
Aalapee fa al 30 Juimse, 3000 T LR i) 1A% 101 0%E 141U 174 062 2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

¢ These fmincil stalemenls  have been ared in accordance wilh SPREroved
Prufit e he year peet shlindands

enided 30 Jusne, 2007 ] [ @ 0 8 LoAE LGN aceaunting atandards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting
comprise of such Inlernational Tinancial Reporting Standards [IFRS) insued by the
Internationul Accounting Standards Board as are notified under (he SOMpanis

Kaménal walue of infinary

by B inmied 2878 L] LU 28TE 3 ETE Li] L] -
T ET. e ' $5eTh Ouehinence, 1984, provisions of and divectives  saued  under the Companics
T"“'Is"" Btk piephan Ordinanse, 1984, In cane requirements differ, the provisione of, or directives issued
Ferilmtion ol priwoty. plvsd under the Companies Ordinance, 1983 whall prevail,
B sgpuipmenl on scomint al
Irrrmrenial deprecialian fer 3. BARIR OF MEASUREMENT
fThet year - net of
Arterml 1anation @ fi fi fl 6 TasT 7287 3.1 Accounting convention
reilised afu dinposal ol plas These finonctal statements hove been prepored  under he histordcal  ows

B machinery - sl al

convention, except for ithe folowing:

dferred Latakion L] o [ @ a B i1
it of liemn direcdly = muodifcation of foreign curvency ransbation edjusimenis;
wikile . Lsy ik
rw::,,l:; ?,:,I,r:_:j,l;, a B i & a BT - recogniticn of cmployee roliremant bencefits at present valuo; and
Halaree gy a8 30 Juire, 3007 ¥1 G55 [T 150 128,215 .21 TR DAL = measuroment of cortain operating lixed asscis ol revalucd amounis,
'rui for he yenr 4.2 Functional and presentation currency
etiidedd 30 June, M 4] 4] L] L] L] 11 5248

These financial statements are prosented in Pakistan Bupees, which i also the
Company's funciienal cumrency. All financial infermation presented in Pakistan

Rupces has been rounded (e the noarcst thousand

Trarsber lnm surpiis on
revaluation of sreaeny, plam
B exgueipimenl on accounl ol

Incremsental depreciation

Khs it < o of 4. USE OF EETIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

detderred laxation o o o o 0 G 10046 The prepamation of nancial statcmentz o oonformily with approved  scoouniing

rralised on Aol of nla ntundards, a8 applicable in Palistan, requires management (o make jodgements,

e ma iy - ol ol eslimates and assumptions that affect the application of polickes and the repored

deferred lowon ¢ @ ° e L Ll Lt ameunts of kesets, Habilities, ineome ond expenses. The estimates and associned
Effect of tems directly asnumptions ore based on historical experlence and varkous other Tactors thal ane
writest in ewpiity by the belleved to be reasonable under the circumatances, the resalts of which form the
Ansselatad Companien L] L] Li] Li] (] G230 B30

kil of making the judgements aboul the carryving valies of ansets and Habilities
Dalance ss ot 30 Jume, 2008 I1655 G654 450 121171 12216 ATO66 206536 that mre nol readily apparent fmm other sources, Actunl mesulis may dilfer foom
these eatimates,

The et ke kar an. inbegrad et of these fmamcind sisbesents The estimates and undeflying mssumplions are revicwod on an ongoing  basis.

Revisiona 16 accounting entimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate
in revised if the revislon affects anby that period, or in the perlod of the revisisn and
future periods i the revision wlfects both current and funere periods,

*;_#-t.- k. Judgements mude by management tn the application of nppresved  seoounting
Lt. Gen (Retd) H‘-@-——Cﬂdu standards, as applicable in Pakiston, that have sigmnificant effect an the Grancisl
Al Eull Ehan Ehattak Mushtag Ahmad Khan, FCA statementn and estimates with a significant sk of matenal adjustment in the next

Chial Exseutive Director yeqr are discussed in note 44 to these (inancial stalemenis.
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5. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND IFRIC INTERPRETATIONS THAT ARE
HOT YET EFFECTIVE
The following standards, umendments and interpretutions of spproved sccounting
mtandanis are only efective for accounting periods beginning on o after 01 July,
2008 and aro either wot relevant to the Company's operatkns of ame nof cxpeciod 1o
hove significant impect on the Company’s fmancinl sisiemenis other than certmin
intreased disclosures in the certain coses:

Eevised 1AS | - Presentation of Financtsl Stnlemenis;
Revised IAS 23 - Borrowing Cosls;
IAS 29 - Financial Reporting in Hyperinfationany Economies;

IAS 32 {nmendmenl) - Financial Instrumentz: Presentation and conzequentinl
amendments to AR | - Presentation of Financial Statements;

IFRS 2 [amendment) - Share-hased Paymenis;

IFRE & (nmendmeni) - Business Combinatons ond consequential amendmenis

1o IAS 27 - Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements, 1AS 208 -

Inventment in Asasclates and IAS 31 - tntereat in Joint Ventures;
IFRE T - Finunocud Instruomenits: Dmsclosures;
IFRS B - Operaling Segments;
IFRIC 12 - Bervice Concession Arrangemenis;
IFRIC 13 = Castomeer Loyalty Programmses;

IFRIC 14 - IAS 19 - The Limit on Defined Benedlt Asset, Minimum Funding
Fh'quiﬂ renitn and their Interactbon;

IFRIC 15 - Agresinent for the Construetion of Real Estein, amd
IFFIC 16 - Hedge of Ket Investment m o Forcign Operation

6. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

6.1

6.2

Equity instruments
These are recorded ol their fuce value.
Barrowings

Lopns mrel borrowings  are indtinlly  recognised ol the proceeds  meeeived;
nutbseguent o initial recognition, these are sated o) amortined st

6.0 Braff retirement benafite (defined banafit plan)]

The Company operales an un-funded  gostuity scheme e oall it cligible
emplayees wha have attained the minimum qualifying pericd of serviee.

Proviaion and currenl service cosia are being accounted for on the bagia of the
weluary's recommendations based on the actuarial valuation of the scheme.
Actuarial yaluation of the scheme was carried-out as o1 30 June, 2008 using
the prajected unit eredit method.

6.4 Trade and other payables

Creditorn relating ta trade and other pavables are camied al cont which i the
fir value of consideration fto be paid in the future for goods wnd services
received, whelher or not billed 1o the Company,

JDM JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTILE MILLS LID
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Taxstion

(s} Current
Provision for curnent taxation w mosde ot the cumrent mstes of aton en tasabie
incomse for the year, Tax oredits and brought forward loases are recognised fos
afriIng &t uetabile icime for tee Yeir,

[} Delerred

Deferred tax s provided wming the balance sheet lability methed in respect of all
imporary differences Betieen the carmying amotints of assets and Babilities for
finnncial reporting parposes and the amounts used for tacation  purposes
Deferred tax assets are feeagnised to the extent that |f a probabie Fhat tomble
profit will he mmilnble againet which the deductible temporarny differences, unused
x inascs and wx credits can be wilised. Deferred ax lahiliy 0 hased on the
expected tax raves npplicable a3 the time of reversal,
Dividend and sppropristion to reserves
Dividend distribution 1o the Company's sharchokders and Appropriation i ressrves amm
recogniped in the period in which these mw approved.
Proparty, plant and equipment and depraciation
These, othar than freebold band, bulbdings on frechold land, plane & machinery,
generstors and  caplinl work-ineprogress, ane waned st ocost less socumolated
deprecintion anid any identificd impairment loan. Freehold land s stated a1 rovalued
smount wherens buikfings on frechold Innd, plent & machinery and gepermtors are
stnted st revalued pmounts leas sccumulated deprecistion and any  Kentificd
impairment loss. Capital work-in-progress is stated ot cost, Cost of some ficms of plant
& marhinery consiets of Riseonicnl onef and Pechange formmisn offects an fBareign
cumency loans cepitalised during prior yenrs, Dorrowing costs mr abo capitaliscd for
thie period uptn the date of commencement ol commerein] production of the eapeetive
plant K machinery, soiuined vuit af the prceeds of sich borrowings

Depreciastion ks isken io profit and kas sccount spplying reducing halance method so
nd 1o writo-off the dopreciatie amotint of an asset over its remnining useful fife &t the
rates stnied in note 22, The sseis’ resichaal values and oseful lives sre peviewod s
ench financind yearnd and adjusrcd if mmpsct on depeectation (s sgnificans,

Deprecimting on additinng te propercy, plant snd equijunsi? & charged froom the month
in which an ssset [ acquired or capitalised while po deprodiation (s charged for the
maonth in which the assct in disposed=odl.

Kormal eepairs and replacements are tmken fo profi and loss scoount. Major
improvensents and modifications are caplinlised and aserts replaced. ifany. other than
those kept i stand-by, are retined.

Gian [ Joaa on disposal of property, plant amd equipmest, f any, = 1aken W profit amd
kot et

Asawtn subject to Minance loase

These are wtated ot the bower of present wahse of minkmom kease payments under the
lnpse agreemonts and the ir value of aascts. The mbsted chbigntion of leases s
nceountod for me linbdity. Finence cost jn sllocsted to nocounting pericds in s manner
B8 68 10 provide n constant pericdic rate of finmnce cort on (e remalning balance of
principal lnhility for esch period.

Deprecimion is charged to income ar the rwies sisted in note 22 applying
redicing halinee mothod 1o write-off the cont of the assot Sver ite astimated remaining
unefol Ufe In veew of conainty of ownership of asscts ot the end of lepss period.

Firuines cont amd degureciation on leased aeeets ain churged B inomene curtenily
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Investments in Associsted  Companies are accounied for using oguity basis of
meounling under which the imesimends in Aussociaied Coampanies are il
meeognised st ool and the carrying amounts are inceesed or decremsed (o mooognise
the Company's share of the profit or lods of the Associnted Companies afier the dare of
nequisition. The Company’s share of the profit or loas of the Associnied Companies in
moognised in the Company’s profit oc loss. Distribotions  received  fmm - Associniod
Companies reduce the carrying amount of the invesimenia, Adjunimenis o the
carrying amemints ore also made for changes in the Company’s propoctionste inicrest
im the Assecinted Companies artaing fram changes in the Associnied Coampanien’ pquity
that have me been recognised in the Associsted Compandes’ profit or loss. The
Company’s share of thase changes & recognised directly in equily «f the Cempany,

Tha carrving amount of the investment e tested for impalrment by comparing its
recovernble amount (higher of value in use and fair walose less cost o selly with lin
earrying mmount and loxs, ifany, la recognised in profit o loea.

Stores, sparas and looss toals

These are valued ol moving average conl exoepd emrs-m-traisil, which are valoed ai
ernal anesmulited fo ihe balanoe shest date.

Blook-in-trads
Bruls of valustion are as follows!

Particulars Mode of valustion

Roaw materiala:
At warehouses = At lowor of annuad average coat knd pet realisable value.
In transi = Al cost pocumulated to the halance sheer doe.

W ket - ariseens = Al peal

Fenished peasls = Al et afl ooel amd ficl roalisable vaboc,

Wasie = Al pet penbinabile vahoe
- Cont in relation 1o work-in-process and finlshed goods represents annual avernge
mnnufaciuring cosd which consists of prime cost and appropriaie maoafacioring
averhcacds,
= Kol realisalie value signdfies the estimate] selling price io the ondinany course of
business less cost necessary o be incuwrmed 1 efect sach sale.

Trade debts

Teade dobitn are carrled 81 ociginal bvoics amount bes an estimaon for doubifisl delns
based an review of sutstanding aminonts &b the year-end, Bl delds are writlen-aff
whn identified

Canh and cash equivalents

These connbal of cash-in-hand and balances with bandks.

Provisions

PFrovisions are recognised when the Company has 8 present legal or constnuctive
obligniion ns & result of past cvents and it is probable that sn ouiflow of resouroes
emnbodying coonomic beneflis will be requirsd 1o seule the obligation and & rellable
entimatc cun be mode of the amount of obligation. Provisions s evicwed et each
balance ahect date i ndfuisted o refioct the current bost estimate

JDM JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTILE MILLS LID
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Impairment

The carrying mmounis of the Compamy's neseis are reviewed at each balnnoe sheet daie
b detormbie whether there m any madication ol impetrmend loss, I any sach indiceton
exinin, the recovernhde nmouni of the ansets |8 eatimoied in order o determine the
extent of impairment loas, il any. Impainmeot losses are recognised as exponee in the
pralit and loas seoauni

Revenue recagniticn

- Hales ore recorded on dispaich of goods

= [vidend icome I8 arcounied e when e right of receipt is esinbished,

Burrawing eosls

Bormwing conls inmwrred on finances abiained e sogquisition of fxed sseis ame

enpilnlised upto e dale of cammimabining af s respective asscts, Al ollser hoarrowing
ensts are taken 1o profd and loss accosi

Faoreipn eurrency transiations

Transactians b freign cunendcles are aocminted foe in Pak Bupess st the exchange
raten prevmiling on e date of transsctions. Manestary paaeis and habdiles 0 Dreign
currenckis eocefd for those covered wunder forwand forelgn exchange conlracts are
rrminaladed i Pak Bupees sl the sschanpe raies peevailing on the balanes alseer ilaie.
Porward foreign cachange controcis, il any, are iranalsted of controcied  rabes.
Exchange differences on faregn corrency trenalitmns are inchialed in profit oned loas
acaink

Financlal assets and Habilities

Financial assris and labilities am recogrined when the Company becomen a party o
the contraetual proviakons af the instrument. The particular recognition methods
agnpied are disclosed in the indivadual palicy stmiemenis nssocinted with each iem

Oil-selting of Mnancisl inslramenls

Financlal pasers anid lalblites o aff-zer aml the e ameuni reported in the balance
sheet when there s o legally enforcenbile right o set-ol the recognined amoneils and
there i @i intention to seitke onom net hasis, or realiee the sseel and setibo the Hahility
aimailiadeaiisly,

Related parly Lranssclbons
Hade, purchase ami olher tromsactions with reloted partes e mode al arm's length
prices delermined 0 actordance uwith (e comparsble uneoiimilel prece meibod

excepl fur the allocation of expenses relating 0 oombined offices shoared with the
Annncinied] Companies, which ame on ths seiual hases.

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL 2008 T
Rupess in Lhousssd
IR O O i nuary aluages off Ra, §0 sl TR0, 000 bR, 000
T O] - 7 5% redlecmabile cvem lstive
preference ahares of Ra. 10 each 7000 T.000
BB 000 - 1P redeemable cuomalative
preference shores of Ba. 10 each 138, 0090 1A
(e, RO I 00
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ISEUED, SURECHIRED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL 2008 2007
lnsised for canh: Rupsés in thonsand
SO, 000 ordinery shares of Bs, 10 ench 8,000 B, Ol
1,652, 100 erdinary sharen of Re. 10 esch insssed to Finamncisl
Fantitutions b comversion afl oans and delseniuies 16,521 b 520
6,832 wnlinary shares of Rs. 10 cach issued by
canvirsion of preference dhares &8 i
21,589 21,580
Insued as bonus shares:
1,006,518 ordmary shares of Rs. 10 ewch 10,0886 106G
a1,6588 A1,655

a1 Crrdinary shares held by the Assodated Companles

it the vear-emid are as fallowa Numbaer &f ahares

Bibojee Services (Pt Lid B&2, 198 562,195
Bannu Woollen Mills Ll 418,330 4 18,230
Babr Cotton Mills Lid. Sk 1,000 ] D00
1,331,838 1,331,625
RESERVES
Hupsss in thonsand
Capital:
cnpital redomplion e 6,654 LR
lax halhiliy reseree bt ]
7,044 Taq
Reveriue - general reserve 121,171 121,171
128,218 128,215
RHARES DEFORIT MONEY

This shares deponiy money muounting Rs.22.818 million was recetved fram Bannu Woaollen
Milla Lual, (AWM during the preceding fnameal year ended 30 June, 2007 for (ssae of
right shares. The anid righl sswe was subsegquently witludiss [/ coneelled by the
sharehobders of the Company in their anmun] genern] meeting held on 31 October, 2007 an
the Comnpany was unable to havwe the wwoe underaTitten by financial msdtutions an per
the requirements of the Compankes {lssue of Copital] Rules, 1956

The Compuny's board of directors, in their meeting Held on 29 Februnry, 2008, proposed
0 fmsue shaires to WM ax otherwise than might at & price of Re.30) - per share against the
shares depasit meney nlready lying with the Company

The Compuany’s shareholders in e extra-ordemcy geoerld meeting beld on 26 Misrch,
2008 Tuve alsa reacdved bo raise the cepital af ihe Comgmny by fasuing 761,000 sharcs o
BWM min prior of Be. 30/ per share jor ot A price (0 be appeoved by the SECT] without
baeue of rght sharen under section 86{1) of the Companlez Ordinance, 1994 againat the
ahapes dopoail ysorey deposited by BWM, BWM hoas consenied 0 take the shares ol e
witlue with e preemdvm of Ra 3/ per ahare subjeed 1o the approval of e SECP, The
Company, during Jume, J00E, lms fled on applestson with te SECEF i this regord

Thie SECF, during July, 20048, lns dechined the Company's mequest i meae sheres (o BWH
nn otherwine than right. The Company, during Augusi, 2008, has submitted the review
spplication to tw SECF and s hogeful that the SECF will gioe e pornsiashon o aue ihe
shares under acctimn B6( 1) of e Companies Ordinanes, 1984 ol an elevated proe
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SURPLUS ON HEVALUATION OF PHOPFERTY, PFLANT AND EQUIFMENT

The frechodd lumsd of the Company was revaloed on 30 Seplember, 1998 by M/s

Vahutwon Consullania sid Burvepss, Labore, The

Company, durmg the financind year mded 30 Scprember, 2004, had again revislued
its freehald lnzd, bulldings on frechold land, plant & machinery and generators to
replace the carrying amounts af thess sssets with their morket vahies [
depreciated markel values. This revaluation was carried-out by dependent
Valusera Mfs Yunus Mirza & Co, lwoorporaied Archilects, Engineers, Town
Flarncrs & Banks” Approved Baervoyors, Kerechi. The appraisal surpdus arisen on
the revaluation aggregating R 305,51 1 milkion was credised to this necount,

The Company, sa sl 30 Apeil, 2007, ki sgain revalued (s freehold Band, saibdings

an frerhndd land, plant & machinery and generalors. The revaluation escrcise las
been emrried out by Mfs Yunus Mitea & Co, 1o reploce the earrying nmounts of
these amscts with their market value / deprecisied market values. The net
appraisal surplua arisen an the laest revaluation aggrogating Ra.259.299 million
his been credited (o thin sccount o camply with the requirements of section 235
OF the Compiies Ordinance, 1994, The year-emil balanee haa been arvived al aa

111

Hiniel Mokhiar & Co,
11.2

[l lows
Opening balanor

Mt surplus ansen on revaluaton cered-oul

during the preceding yenr

Less: relnted deferred eaoomion

Latss:

trarmferred (o wnapgEnprinied profi on sooosnt of
tnoremestial depreciation for the year - gt ol

arlerred taxntion

realiwed on disposad of plant & machinery - net of

defierred Lo

Cloxing balnnce

DEMAND FINANCES - Sccurod

2006 e
Note Rupasn in thousand
B82.720 IVLAall

A8 2949

140, 950)

318 359

110,046] 17,257)
(1;341) (203
111,387] {7,460

671,333 642 T30

Demunad Funanee 1 §fF 1 12.1 201,930
Divmenginl Fsanoe 10 (DF L) 121 TATT TelTT
Bemmnad Finmnce IV (DF V) 121 ar.s00 27,500
Detisadul Fisiasioe ¥ [0F V) 131 69,818 B9818
Fesihiedudiad Demamd Flisaases | {RDF 1) 12.3 232,407 28,809
Hescheduded Demmand Finmmwce 11 [REF 110} 12.3 30,534 41,245
359,766 ITEATY
Less:  euirrend portiod groasjsed idsler cucrent Tiabilities 40,901 16,712
J1E EAE SED, T hE
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121 These Bnsiwes hive bheen sldaines] feom Batogal Bank of Pakiectin (NHP] sgainad
varlous demand fnspes Tacilties sgpregating Bs A5 million [2007; Ks 471 million)
nrul nre secured agninat flrst charge on xed asseis of the Company for Ra. 1,000
milfion. These finances, during the year, carried mark-up st the mies ranging from
I LASS ta ) 1.B75% per anfim.

122 Az per the revised repayment s communbeated by NRP vide 18 lstter el
FCHIG-N DM 34992007 dated 14 Meoeeimlser, 20007

(8] DF I s repuiyabie in 14 ejqual hall-voarly installments coinmancing Jamanry, 2009
[b) L3F [l ks repayabide o & eqieal hadf-yearly nstalhmems commescing January, 2009
fel EF IV i repaymble in 10 cqual hall-yearly installments commencing Jamanay, 2009
{d)} DF Vs repaynble in 12 equal halyearly inatallments commencing Jamuary, 2009

123  NHP, vide itn feiter Rel, # KT § MHEK / FIN §/ OV dated 12 Jamaary, N6, hoas
sunctioned for release of fnenee faedities onder the Sinte Bonbe of Paldsten's
Scheme for cxport orienied  projecis.  Accordingly, DF | balance amouniing
Rn 32,010 milion and DF W0 balanee amaunting Ra46.401 million have been
ersvverted ono ROF | ssd KOF 10 with effecr foim 00 Lanuary, D007, ROF 1 ks
repayable in 20 epeal quearerly inalallmenta oommeneed from  March, 20007
wherens KLW (11 is repoyvolsde i 18 equal quaarierly installnsents commeneed Trom
Murch, 2007, These rescheduled fnapces, during the year, carnod mark-up ai the
rate af T per annam e ane secuned againat the seeurmes s derailed (nonote 12,1

13, LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SULJECT TO FINANCE LEASE - Secuned

Frem
From ane ;
P " Uptooon | e | aops |UPoone] anets | oo
year wear fwr
yeam
hacdip ]
Rupess in thoasand
hlinimars lnase pavments 1190 1] L1g0 2581 1.084 1765
Lesa: finance cost allocated
o farure periods 54 o 84 A4 50 A9
Preseilt valie af minlimim eake
paymenta 1,135 a 1,134 1738 1134 13im2
Lexx: cuzpent poriion prouped
under current Bxhilizies 1,138 2294
o s

18,1 The Company hod entered inw kase sgrecments withh OREX Leaalisg Paklstan Lul, s

leias of vehickes, The labdlithss under these ajrecnetitas e payable by Marcl, 2007
arul chering the yrar, weir subject i finegece coat at the mirs mnging from 14459 o
VA4 per annim. The Company inbeiads b esercise is optim b merciuee e leanol

veliiclens upon completion of the bkase formis. The lense liahilities wre secured against
title w Jewsed vehicles in ORX nomse niwd demand promizsory notes

JD M JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTILE MILLS LID
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14. BTAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITE - Girarisy

The fukufe contributon mtes of thee scheme mchide almvance for deficie pned surplos
Progeeted nit ercdil method, bascd on the bollowing significant assumplions, @ uscd for
wahEating

2008 W07

= dimconint rate 13% .
- eapreted rate of growth per anmaem oo At salaries 1% B
- mverage expected remaining workeng Hie rime of employees 10 years 10 years
The amount recognised in the balance dbest

In s foltows: Rupaes in thoassed
Present vadue af defined henefit oblgnation 23,730 15433
Unrecogniesd sctuarial loas [13,378) {13,819
Ket lialslity as at 30 June, 10,342 110614
Nt linhility as ar 01 July, 11,614 9422
Charge to profit and loss sccoun T.had T4
Fayrnenis durng the yoar (8,918 (R =]
et liabdlity as at 30 Juns, 10,342 11,614
The movement in the present value of defined

banafit cbligntion is an follows:
Present vulae aof defined benefit obligaton 25,433 X450
Casrrend mervice cnat 4,230 3,645
[nfeiest coat 2,289 2,206
Henefits pail (8, 918) [4,962]
Acturin] bows 686 o
Present valor af defined benee obligatun 23,720 15433

Comparison of present value of defined benefit obligation and the surphus ar deficiy of gratuisy
fund for frve yenrs in s follows:

2008 a7 2006 20005 2004
Hupees in thousand
Prosear vadue af defired
beneflr shligntian 23,720 25,433 24,504 10,153 11,110

Prrcentage
Experience pdjustment
on ehhignion A% KA s, KA KIA
—

The Compamy's policy with regned fv acmaral guins [/ insses = follvw the minamuom
rocodmamerded approsch under TAR 19 [Emplayos Benclita)
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DEFERRED TAXATION 2008 06T
Mote Rupees in thousand
The dederred trenifom Bahiliny comprises of teonparry
slfferenres arining dun i

Credit balance arising in reapect of:
« neceleimbord tax depieckdion allowaisies 168,350 1 58 0EH
= marphus on revalustion of propeey, plant and aqidpmen? 102,183 108,314
» lenme finances 861 542
261,484 163,544
Debit balance nrising in respect of:
= wlall islireecnl bencliis - gratudly 3,620 (L Nali
- wwnilahle tay Inancs (108, 308) (117,863
{111,925) 1121, 93H)
149,569 141,00
SHOET TERM FINANCES
Cash finance J st recelpt - seconed 161 Bd4 510 495 450
Teiparary hank overdral « Whssciamil 16.2 1] 7. 230
ER4 510 K2, Tady

16.1 Bhart fcremn Bnance BaciBtics avalbibic fom Katlonsl Bank of Paldstan [(REM dndor mmark-

fip armangements appregats B 770 millen (2007 Be 770 million) and s aseved
againal pledge of sieek-netrade, len an export decaments sl st chargs on cuemend
i fixed Aaacta of the Company. Thise Ecilitess, disring the year, carvesd mark-up at
the rafea ranging from 11009 fo 1 1.064% (2007 11,0 0% bo 12,0 5% per anmm
Facilities avallable for opening ktters of credit and guaraniee from KOP aggregate
R 215000 milllon (2007 Re 2] L3200 millisn) of which ihe amount remained
mnatilised a1 the year-cnd was B 188,760 millon (3007 R 198 761 milllon). Thess
faciliien mre secured ngninat lien on impont documents and first chage on oorrent and
fixed poactn all the Coarmpeny.

These Gacillies are availahle upho 3T Detohes, 2R

1832 The overdraft had arisen due to isssance of cheques for amounis in cocess of balance
At & bank account. The cheques aggregating Fa.7.500 million were iaued in favnr of
The Uninrrsasl Instirmnce Compeng' Lidd. [siv Azsociatod Crampeny)

TRADE AND OTHEH PATARLES

Erae 10 relabesd parties #5513 300TE
Croditorn 18,622 16451
Fills payable agalnar imporeed plant & machinery 25,799 1]
Advance paymenis b | 184 184
Acrrord cxpennes 20,481 24,192
Tax dedisebol A8 doairon 26T b
Froe to Wagf-c-Kull Khan 17.2 1,018 RAE
Brcurity depraita mopaymbile an demand - inteoest fooe 113 12
Worrkress' {panfil) pasrttpation Tumd - alksation T e yeas 1,349 2
Warkers wellane find 563 oy
Dividends 173 G440 i, 445
Oiflaeia 193 1nl

B7.408 8. AT
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17.1 Thasd advancss have baen reteived agnins saks of land.
172 Waghe-Euli Khan (o Charitabde Instifution) b administered by the bllowing directors of
the Company:
= Mir. Raza Kl Khan Khntak = Mi. Alimad Kuli Khan Klattak
= L& Generald (Retd. ) All Kuall Khan Khatiak - Dr. Shaheen Kull Khan Kuatnale
Mra. Zeb Gahar Ayab Khan « Mre. Shahnne Sajped Abmnd
Wi, Mushtag Ahmad Khan, FCA

17,3 Hwidends 2008 2007
Neote Rupees in thousand
Unelaimed dividends 5,154 5159
[Mvidends of preferenss shares s} 1,286 I 280
6,440 BA45

(8] These represent dividends on 7.5% nnd 0% redeemahie cumubsive prefenence
alaareas kw the yeass IFem 30 Heplember, 1979 fn 30 Bsplember, 19HS,
30 Hepitember, 1992 (o 30 Beptember, 1% and 30 Sepiember, J000. As the
nia Fuagemieil had dechled to radesini the firdlsarnon ehares ad ilaled in nntes L1
and 0.3, dividends on these slams for (e aforeankl yeara weie appropriated
during the Bnancial year ended 30 September, 2000 and grooped doder cumment
lihilinien

ACCRUED MARK-UP / INTEREST

Mark-uep f interest aocnssd an;

= dnmnnd finances 9,028 19,568
- ahort term flnances 17.658 40,481
- asseeinted companiss halanees 1,347 LA ]
+ Mabiles ygainst pesets sithiect o finanre bawe L] L
AT.SRD L

TAXATION - Nt
Opening halanoe 5,376 1AT4

Add: provision made during the year

- eurremt 5,635 EiTG
prioT year (netj Q [5]

5,625 5,371

11,011 i A5
Lcaad ped fuidmcrida apadnet com pletod asscesments B.ATE 1.4

5,635 5376
18.1 Ipcome kam o smente of the Compnny have besn rmnpm'rm

the return for the aakl year has not B talien-uip e medit GE 30 June, 2008,

19.2 In wew of avallahis tax loasas, tha cuifrent tax proviison ropmeents the minimam T sn
nurnieeer for the year due undar section 113 of the Incoms Tax Ondinance, 2001

18.3 Ko oumeric tax rafe reconciliation i given as the Company i liwble for minimuam o
FREFERENCE SHARES REDEMPTION ACCOUNT
Ampaents payahie on:

- 7.5% redeemabls cumulative preference ahares 0.1 141 142
- 1% redosmable sumulatine preforencs ahacns 20.2 1,098 e L
1,239 12067
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20.1 Thm represents the hokance of total mase of 250,000 sharen which becaise corvertibde 21.5 Commomens far 2008 2007
at par wie ardiary ahaies of e Company or raleemable in eaah ab the aption of the Rupess in thousand
sharchoklors of the okl claas of shares after 30 August, 1976 The Company lad irrevecnhle lentern af eredit
redesmed 118,85 shares during the year 1976, which were tendored for redemption in <
aceondance with the weoms of the issun. WLOred And. RPN b 1
3060 shwres wore sopverted info ordinary shares of the Company after the year 1976 rivar fiAteriale 3,342 ]
at the optimn exercised by the sharehodifers 11,241 1,08

Those sharew totaling 126,112 could not be rodeemed during the preceding yeors doe

W mem-nymilability of adequate funds and incurrence of permimtent loasen. The S OO ETING FURS LSRN - Tan

Company's profitability and availability of funds in the recont past hae allowed the 2003
manngement to fodesm these shores fully ss provided under section 8 of the COBT | REVALUATION DEFRECIATION
Companics Ordinance, 1984, Out of the opening balance of 14,188 shares, the R Fat the DOOK
Company during the curent year has redeemed X0 (20077 #4) further shanes As wi Adaly As wi i | op | ey Te ViGuE
FARTICULARDY 20 gune. | ™/ | sogune, | & [30dune.|  joe |20 June] ASAT
20.% This represents the halance of total maoe of 436,250 gshares which were corvertihle sz Sy v {dinp e . iy s ik *| a0 JUNE,
par inta ardinary shares of the Company af the option of the charchalders of the said wesals) “ “: 2008
closn of sharcs during the period from 01 October, 1977 o 01 Ootoher, 1581, A por
termn of the [asue, the uneomverted shares were o be redosemed an 00 Getober, 982 — ‘lel'\l'i in thoussnd == e RUPAES (N thousand -
However, 3,772 shares were converted indo ordinory shases of the Company aficy the OWNED:
vear 1988 at the request of the shaschalders althagh the ime fne camerian o fived Freehnld fand 41,008 ] 481,908 O -] & o 4R1.808
by the Controller of Capital lsvues hod expived on 0] Ogtober, 1381, These shares are Roads, paths
e far codemiption st par sinoe 01 October, 1962 and calverts B30 o B30 O ] o a B30
As smred in the preceding note, che Company's profitabllicy and ayadabilicy of funds in Bulldings on
the mcent past has allowed the management ta rodeom theae shares alss. The Treabold lamd-
Company, upte 30 June, 2007, has redecmed 309,989 shares whereas 3,674 2007: Puctory 184,938 173 1B5,0%6] 8 1320 71,682 5,002 148,009
2,115 shares have been redecmed during the Surfent year Non-actory &, 143 534 6,679| 5 435 298 a6 5951
21. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS Reaidentisl
21.1 The Enguiry Officer of the Govornment of Pakintan hod mamed demands for war risk “Qflswes 8,963 2 hpazi B 5 4 N 844
insurance premium [inchsding surcharge and iveresr amountng RG0S5 thousand - Workers B371 o A7 & 2,737 282 3,019 e
agmiint which the Company made provison o the fune of BaA03 thousind, The 178,399 TO9 4,560 8,690 13,268 165,840
Company hoa filed sn appesl with the Secretary, Ministry of Commerce, which is Plant &
pending for dechainn, The Company, hrwever, had paid Ba 200 thousand owarnds this machioery  LOISTIS 2,300 1,006,130 5 258,213 38,517 I685.041 Tal 049
demarnd 114885 111,659
21.2 PMakistan Industrial Development Corporation (Pt Limited MDC) hod fled & case Cemarators 114,449 Rl 114814 8 11,0014 8,173 16,187 B EIT
against the Company during the year 1975 for recovery of Re. 1674 million payabic to Workshap
Banmu Bugnr Mills Limitod jan cx-associated company). The mansgement had filed sn equlpment 3,331 ] 331 5 1,577 1] 1,685 1,688
nMidont with the Sinedh High Court challenging ihe suit againat fhe Company as the Fumniters and
waid amount was mubjct to adustment against compensation payable o ope of ity fintuies T e 7183 B 1,400 204 o0 2,179
nesneiarnd eompany [Mibopee Servioes (Pve) Limited) Office e sther
A Government Commitoee, during the year 1985, had decided the compenration claims cequipment 1,985 183 2046 B e 53 1,049 1T
of Dibojor Services [Pvi) Limited according to which no amount was payabie to PIDC WVehiches 12,944 o 12,158 20 4,856 1247 T8 4,978
Negotintons for withdrawal of the suin are sill in process between Bibojee Services |7BE] [T2aj
{Pve] Limited and PIDC Arms 17 242 250 § 12 5 17 243
213 Cerwal Bawcue and Land Custoenia Depamiment cladined  additioral dory on eounar 1829 838 4412 1818444 284 447 B3 958 228084 1 450410
varkation amaunting Be.51 thousand. However, the Lahore High Court, on an appeil {15,873] 113,379]
fibeed by the Compary, ondercd for reassessment of the case, LEAEED:
Wehiches o874 L] 6874 20 1,954 YBE 2,938 3,936
A4  Counter guaranbes gven by the Compuny o a oommeieial hank sutstsnding as of 30
S, 'muu:.u s for b ugu:l r|1||5|ul1:J11I'.f: B | 1,200 smillion) R 11:2; i i 13:::::? T S
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. T hir
232.1 OPERATING FIXED ABSETE Tang 22.2 The munagement, during the precading financial yesr ended 30 June, 2007, in onder o

207 mscertnin the useful life of opermiing fixed assets curried-out an internnl excreise and
TERY TR LEFARCY L L] masessed the remaining useful life of depreciable assets other than vehicles. Keeping in
E B’ Fer B Elmins ‘IE':E';“ conelderntion iTe soseaaed usefid lile of these asseln, the deprecialion rates o
PaamcuLas| o "mu Ak | Upim | year/ q-l::u Ta :‘;“ deprecimble asseis were found cocesaive and comaeguently deprecistion oes were
3¢ Mdume, | gy | 00 | 8 130Mune ] g0 | T Nl redhuoed 1o 5% from 0%, The munsgement, in this regard, had nlso obtnined opinion
e, sinkii | bemelny | T - s “i’ ang| ™ 207 Iem independent Valuers (Mjs Dimen Associates i) Lid, spproved Vabeens of
r V| amesr Pakistan Nanks Association) the Valuers had confirmed the deprocintion rtes adopted
Thipoe & L Hupoes & Dhausand Ty the e grment
OWKED 22.3 Deprecintion lwml not been provided for on opernting fiond naseis for the o heliday
Frochid laml 200380 0 JeR3ss  ARLGOS O o o 0 0 08 period. The effect of which, en the basis of reducing balonce method, has lowered
sccumulated deprecistion by BR0.J13 millon approcimaiely as a1 30 June, 2008
i“"I'-N'"' - s " e " . 3 x - (2007: Re.0,329 million),
aru] aisdverli, 3 J ¥ =
23.4 Depreciation for the year has been 2008 2007
Hhtings m) appartiomed a8 nnder Hupees in thoasand
Srwuhdd land P
Facuy THea 1771 Tas  iMen|s [ 30=7 530 MMe  13m ol o i BTy ey
Koo dartrny T T o w ] & e ™[ 1% 5,704 sbmirtatrative cxpeniaes 3330 3,500
Renhlesiia] E4,970 e )
Oiffcery 7. ' fr aaaal & Lag 3 fTany r 4R 22.5 Disposal of operating fixed assatn:
Actum-
. W BER i " % - " (-] Bale
L Tl i e HE 24w 3 0 ¥ a3
wrkans 08 R hi | & [ 155 (] i ulated | Wook Guin § i
FCRJeT JYT  T VT, L C T T T i tien | twpre | wslue | P L]
sistion
Mant & s Wiigree i Aanmil e
Pl b i PIAESS 1 a [ LRGRTIE & LD JGATE PRI 38213 A Pliet & i beseE oy Lalam la Park Lahare
) Cinise wiwdling
Ghararatisn e [ 0 L (TN 46D iAW DRI 193435 peutralc oy = = i [0 e
okl
. y . T " T T waa o B 3] ira 240 AN [Tenile Curtims Mdls Lad,
T 3 |.. 7 T |
e 230 T o 1A & o s} o AT - i £ Rl
e r— Bisian oo ) " .
Bariarni iFm 1063 n 5948 & INE G o 2 1598 e hicars ILTER JGERN 2043 LIT0 0,707 |Mhi ke Sarw
ed Cirven Plaza Squacr, Karstil
i & oiber 14 RS 10,60 3,930 O
i Lind 3 i Lo 4 (1T & o b ] Webicle
T s . - uy Niskan Susy IHA tF ] ] 250 183 M, Massonr Bared
Virkuicles laen L] i 12944 M wTE | R0 i ] Flaly L i) Rcwtaal 7
R 1.7 13473 10970 2394 8340 1946
A ) a o s 13 B o 1 !
23. CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS 008 007
LAALGS 11980 306041 I ATRATS INA0Y eNISh ANl JedT 13543078 Nols Rupess ie thousand
BTN LA Factary balldings on leochalill fal
LEARED: - goary pnd expenses [ET] a
tetn s T [ fi “HTa 30 133 bt 40 = ndvnnee prymonss 350 o
TASLART TIMGR JWE,34] LA L0 SOIRR PORRE TEA(0 1070 Mobiliation advance 1o an Assocunted Comgpany 135 v
Baan [LIA% mgainet conatnsction of cotton godoams 231 o 18, S
Piant & maschinery,
- citn airwl ckpenses 29,401 5]
= advanoe fyments Q 266

JDM JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTILE MILLS LID i JDM JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTILE MILLS LID




231

ANNUAL REPORT 2008

T halaner of Be.]8 500 millina represents adwner made oo Gamman Pakasean Lad
{GPL - an Associaied Company) against eopstruction of cotton gedowna, As the comon
pgndnwms emild nor he conameeted doe o pre-asoumation of GFL in the suisning
projects, OPL hos got adjustment of this ndvanee through debit 1 Bibojes Bervices
Mot} Lad. nn other Axsociated Compary)

INVESTMENTS [N ASSOCIATED COMPANIES « Ouoted 008 2007

Babri Cotton Mills Led. (BCM)

Rupess in thousand

S10,80:8 Q0071 130, K04) ondenary shares of H2.10 each - cost 10,973 1,973

Fquity beld: 17.64% [2007: T.54%)
Post moguisition profit brought frsend inchding effect

of Hrma directly erodibed in squity by BCM 11,177 6124
Loas for the vear - net of moation 15,279 (B37)
16871 T. 259

Bannu Woollen Mills Lod. [BWM)
SA301 (00T, 390,101 oodmary shares of Re. 10 cach

mehsding 2685, 146 (2007: 90,046 bonus shares - cost 7697 7,007
Fquiny Bald: 7.70% (2007: 7.70%)
Pt sirprimitiom profit Broeght Farsuged incbshing cflere
of ifems directly eredited in equity by BWM 14,335 17,284
Profit for the year = et of tacation 2,113 2053
24,145 21,7
41,016 28,

4.1

24.5

Pursunnr m the special resobution passed by the shareholders of the Company o their
erra-ordinary general mecting held an 26 March, 2008 and the approval granted by
the SECP vide letrer daged 16 Janasary, 2008 to BCM for raleing irs further capical
withau? isgie of right shares, the Company has acquined addstional 360000 ondinary
shares in RCM a1 & price of Re.25 /= per share

Fair vnhse of imestments in BCM as af 30 June, 2008 wan B ) 1750 milisn (2007
B2 338 milkon),

Fair value of inveastments i BWM s of 30 June, 3008 wad Ba 00,137 milllsi [2007:
R 20290 allong

Summurised financial information of BCM, based on the financial smiemenss far the
venr endded 30 June, 2008, (s an follows:

- eguiry an at 30 June, 9B, 640 06,233
= todd mascts na nt 30 June, 1,180,036 1,130,312
- total Hahilities as ot 30 June, BEG, 08T TO6AED]
= revemic for the yoar erudod 380 Jdune. Ta0 AR68 TG, 63
= lons ofter taxatin for the yeor enaded 30 Jane, 19,926 11,00

Summarised fnancial lnfrmation of AWM, hased on the financisl statements for the
yoar ended 20 June, 2008, |8 a8 fallows

= euiry an at 20 ik, 313,718 FLTR
- toind menets aa ar 30 June, T13, 499 LLLE L
= Bidiil Biadaidibics an ot SR Juene, 166,473 141,541
= revenue far the vear ended 30 June, 319,692 284 422
= profit afer taxation for the year eaded. 30 June, AT 488 20, Bl

The Company, dunng the fnapcisd pears 1972378 and 1972-T4, declaed dividend o
apre by datribnafing s ineeatment in e Bhare Capatal of Babe Corton Mills Limal,
The Commpearny wvobe-hack these unclonmed dividends in specie during the yeors |98
anl 1EH arul e porsded Thess an inveatment. Dasing the cuseeal vear, Kl (2007 22}
shares were distribnited by way of dividesd inof s w
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LOANS TO EMPLOYEES - Secured 008 nar
Note Rupees in thousand
Laans to exeen hves 251 1,030 251
Loams 1o emaployees a5.3 1,395 1,031
2,425 1.283
Less: purment portion grouped under curment assets 1,338 203
1,087 470
251 Movemant in the sccount of leans
o executives ls as follows:
Crgiening halamm 251 24
Lesir ritived- back during e year [251) 24
Lasns aitvanced during e year 1,100 HEHY
Lean: dedisctiong made durisg the year [T (=]
Cloaing halamce 1,000 151

In) These interest (ree boans fo cxooutives have heen advanced for constmction of
heume and various sther purpases, Oul of the year-end reecivakile balanee frons the
exsririhes, R 600 thanmand have Been reschaed during Angimt, 2008 wherens the
halance of Ra 430 thousand Is recelwble in 43 equal monthly insialmenis

253 These mieren (rec lsans s employees have boen advanced far wrious purpesss and
are fooovermble bn inakaknenda which vary rom caac (o case.

283 The fair walue sdjustmenis as required by TAE 39 Financial instruments;: Recognitien
sl Megaiirenecil] ansiag 0 reapect of slall aps aae ol conslidensd nuaberia] and
hence not recognised,

BTORER, APAREA AND LOOEE TOOLA

Rinica
« of i s 13,311 THER
« i ArmmEAi BET o
Sparrs 12,922 6852
Lioase tools 133 133

26,017 14,867

26.1  The entire closing inveniory i pledged with Kational Rank of Pakislan as seeuriy b
ahiort term finance lacilities fnate 16}

BTOCH-IN-TRADE
Eaw madesials
- i miilka 353240 201
- Im tramait L] 18,244
Wik i process 55,804 T, T
Fimiaked goods 21,065 £1 00
430,772 AT 2R

271 The cotire closing inventory s plodged wiih Kational Bank of Paldstan as security for
shert term inance incilieies nowe 181
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CAEH AND BANK BALANC Fi
Conaldored good Kote Rupees in thousand Lo n = Nois :EM in u-im-.
Faw mnterial puppliers 23 a1 Cash
Stare supgillers 4 876 7551 if hand 135 ol
Cthern vaw 03 Wty o
EAETEnl iy 4,627 4,248
P
‘ﬂ 1997 - PLE noctarily depoaitl AcoolLimtn 118 AT
2%. TRADE DEPOSTTE AND PREPAYMENTS - dhvidend sressnts 195 145
M. scevarida 17 (k)
Lenters &l eredii a9 15 - 5T
Margin depoais 17.580 1] = -_E.;ﬁ.ﬂ_ 4,768
Propayments 419 LIk 29, BALES - Net
18,008 131 Yarn 1.095.039 1.040,925
20, DUE FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANTES bt AL T )
B malerials puinchased for resals 2,813 4, 51k
301  Due an sceaunt &f narmal trading 1,330,611 1,079,553
transactions: Lesin: €0 m kialdi 2,687 4,270
Rahman Cattan Mills [imited 17,884 IS72F 1,126,934 1,075, 1H3
Binkbrl Cotran Mills Lindied 1,344 7.863 24, COBT OF BALES
fiammon Pakiaran Limied 8 3 Faw maleriala eonaimnmed 4.1 13,069 B1%,558
3 3
ABS  Thia b At i Rana 1328 28,503 Paikiing snatrsints coseiieed 17,0409 18,707
and other transnctions: Halarwa, wages aid beanfila 142 132,384 135,070
Rahman Cetion Mills Lbnsiled: Pawetr and fuel 132,157 HE%13
= inaik-ap EFT] 267 Biores conaieimed 19,5847 15,508
= harsd brnnalcrs 9, 406) (5,721 Eepair nnd maintenancoe 7040 &R
19,186) (5,454 Diepmesiation 51,740 Aty By
Babri Coten Milks Linsibed: 2
= mark-up ] FETE brusat Laeten Ta3 405
« fared tranabers 5,383 (810 Cuhtirn G il
5284 A0 081,840 56,920
rores Adstment of works in-proocas
15,426 18,537 Opening 38,790 26,070
a1. OTHER RECEIVAHLES Cloatng B8 884 38, TR
Clnimn reretvabile e 17 {19, 004) (o711
Mnrk-up rmie subsidy receivahble rom Coml of pods mamalfctused DEI. TR i, M)
Knthanal Dank of Pakinan 11 a.733 o Adjsiment of Anished poods
Qhern o T Chwning sock 31,693 1,079
3,786 s Cleaing alowk {21,646) A1, 6
10,047 [0, 51 4)

31.1 This repeeacivts mark-up ove subsidy of 3% o splaning mills oo tele enstanding

Cost of goods sold = own manufaciured

73,793 G35 655

running alances of principal ansunt of Maating rale lons avalbed oo oemmdencial
banks / BFls for Anancing of impor of spiening plant and machinery vide SRO Ko 973
fli f W07 daied Of Sepiember, 2007, Efiective fam O] Jsly, 2007, the Fedemal 978,373 WA T
Conernment Is provieding n mnrk-up rais subsddy of 35 for one year 1o spinning mills

s DM isscoomiesn _J 45

st ol goods sedd = pvw mmlerials puinchased for resale 24T 4 27
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34.1 Raw materials consumed 2008 M7
Kote Rupess in thousand 351 These include following in respest of waff 2008 007
Opeiing stock 10,545 ¥70,7TE2 relirement benefits (patubiy) Kot Bupees In thoasand
Purehases BEE 3D 659,258 « CLIFTERI BEPASR EoE aA87 559
] S0 - ivieses) enml 193 323
Lenn: ehaming abock [inliding i lianait wmliing
RaKil (2007 Ra. [8.244 nailkion]) 355,340 110,545 metuarial lons gl sed o 18k
Raw materials iasoed 613,693 619,465 =13 1.6
Crki 56 Eallsdl Do amLiEed ATé ]
352 Thess include fallowing in respect of stafl
&1 06 619,958 retirement benafits (graiiiy):
3432 These include following in reapect of stafl retiremant . crirrent sErvide cosl B0 24
benafits {gratuity]: = indemest cost ar 14
+ ftirtrnl ARrvieer co 3,823 EWEL]
R [ 3,069 1. A54 = it tibarial Kian redognd s 14 u
- setusarinl loss recognisss 1018 1,070 91 Al
6,910 £, i aA%3 The Company has charged Kn 007 miflion (007 Ke. 6. 303 million) 0 s Associafed
iR, ADMINIETRATIVE AND DISTRINUTION EXPENSES Conipanies an socount of sdninistmithe services provided 16 them; this Gmotind was
Adminiatrativad aifjisnted agakinag ie alsows expaines
Balaries pnrd henelis, asa 20,481 10, T4 284 The Company hps shared oxpenees ngpregating B 258 million (M7 Ba B4
Printing nnd siailonery TaG a1 il on acotunt of combined olllees witl s Asateiated Companisn. Thess capinses
Traveling and conveyanoe - sall Ba6 T hawe lsenn Bonked b (e prapecion heads ol accotmt an Gillows
Rcal, rkos sind, lheos 1,367 1,853 = mdminisi miie exprnses B.844 5550
CABest BOUBE EXpennes and entertalnmeni 623 E‘.-l 6,357 B.345
Inaurmnce 619 o7
Vrhicles' mnnmg and msinbrimmee 2,971 @044 36. OTHER OFERATING CHARGES
Advenpaement 198 T [inmniians (withmn direciars’ imterest| a0 1]
Subscription 480 474 Damatian 1 Wagfe-Kull Klian (rofer contents of noe 1 7.3 581 133
n4a
Repalr and maimensnoe AG S Workers (profin partiematon funa 1,399 284
Ausililars’ remusiesalion: 5 i it 3
- MENETIoRy AUl B oarkers’ wellare find il
Tkl yearly review 6 50 Unclnbmed dividends sriien-back in prior years
o CartiPicdion ehitive 50 T claimed by ihe shareholders during the year o n
& s fee - prias year v} rii] —!'ﬂ—_‘- —54‘_5_
= o 20
ool peeket expene 20 = 37. OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Legal and prafessionad changes (ofher than Auditons) 510 554 T i S
Lepreciation 3,330 A it Mark-up eamed an Assnclaled Cofmpanies’ habanies 2,041 20443
Mherw AR0 518 Returm on bank deposiis 2 il
34,123 A2.148 Galn an forward forelgn rrchangs coantracta - nat 1,214 (1]
b.h_l,t::buﬂmd. e P T Incame fram non-financial asscis
i o | . 2,033 '
F’:'rw'“'"'::, ,“_“:r]:l; Py l i Bale of sermp < viel of salen bax asstidiig Ra 132 houisand
Ol el mi s 488 220 ROOTERA 14D [nqusamd) il b inin
Hhers 38 711 Qeapiers rent 133 13X
B.063 ERET] Lhaim an dispasal ol apemating laed asscis - el 2.5 1,446 A
3‘,1!‘_- ) .'Ih..HR..'I_ L & S A 665

46 47
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a8. FINANCE COET - RNel 2008 AT
Fupses In thowsand
Wlark-uig o
- demand [inances |net of mark-up subsidy
nggregating R, 7490 million @2007; Ra. Nili] 33,379 50977
= ghori torm Rnsmocs BEO5T 53555
« aamr dabrel eempanaes Talaror 1,585 1,005
Lease finance clarges i AT
Bank chargea B 513
93,773 106, AT
38, EARNINGE PER AHARE
There in o diligive elfect on the basie earnings per share of the Company, which s based an
PodiE afber taxation attiibnsighle o ordinary shareholders lim I, KR
NumbBbers
Weighted avemge mumber of shares in lmsoe daring the year 3,165 450 A 1AS 450
Rupeen
Harnkiga per &laic 1.66 53
0, FINANCIAL INGTRUMENTS
o _T,,,
Firarniul dvnrtn
S Ly i [ ] [ B (T I T ™ [ TR T R
Frude vawin L] L] L] 2 Han # MAR  JEn AT s MER is
B b Maici bt
Iham (Y T T ] ] ] ILEE RN B L
T e e ] L] L] i urm LT, L 1 AT e
Tl b if
g L] ] i § amr A MM E R AR AT
Tl 8,80 s S ATATT PEET. LMD MW SRR ANTIL
Pl bl ligh lister s
Darars b mses A NN MR SR ¥ [ ] ¥ AN JAm
Lis— g
by i |
i LiM ¥ L 1 ] [ ] ¥ L R
e i B s p L LI E T L] L] B PNG AN ML
Pindn ard albr
o ks § N " ST IS aMEm MU A
[Rar P
[ " . . i Em 8 FEeW EaEr e i
P e
ot mf [ ] [ 5 am [ Lot [F Y ]
Famar AP BiLEE RES WLSF MLl B LM LA LSLTE 1O0Em

i AraroE B

TN (RN PRILERG (WA [RASEE TSN (RRNN [0 [MLTEE g

R bl b
[T & W [ T B g T 1408
LI— [ 8 LI T L

P | ] L] ] B Bl LR LT L) |
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The effective inlerest [ mark-tup rates for the monctary linancial asseis ond lahilities ane
mrntioned in respoctive otes 0 The (nanceal stateneenis

401

40,4

Foreign exchange risk

Forcign currency risk arses where recelvables and payables exist dise o manssctions
witlh fereign underakings. Payubles exposcd o fereign curmency risks are manitored by
the mumagement aned, 17 nooessary, are omered  (hroagh forward  foecign cachangs
contrects. However, no forcign forward exchange contrets were outstnsding at the
yror -l

Cansentration of eredit risk

Credit rink represents fhe rak of leas thal would be recognissd at the reporting date if
oounter partics failed 1o perform as cmtmoted. The Company's credit risk s primarily
murianande o iee rade dekis, To reduee the expoasiire 6 oredl risk the Company has
developed o formal sppreval process. stherety oredil limiis ane applied @ s cistomess
The manngement continusualy maocliors the comdil caposire lowards the cusiomers
el mahes Eroviaion, il requined, against Qwse balanees comsdensd doubibul of recovweny

Fair values of financial sssets and liabilities

The carrying vahscs of all Bosiwcial ssscis amd liahilities roflectod in the Bnamcisl
sintements approximate their fmir valoes. Foir valoe is determined on the Basis of
ihpective coibenoe ol cach reparting dlate

Liguidicy risk

Licuasdity riske reflécts mn entérpride’s inability (0 rasing Mands o meel conimalmenls.
The Company follows mn effectve cash mansgement and planning pobcy w ensure
availability of finds and 1o take appropriste mensures for the new roquinements
Intereat rate rish

Interest mie risk s the risk that the vahie of a lnooeisl (nstrament will fuctaste due

to changes in the markel imerest moes. Tie Company usmally borrows funds st foed
arkd market based ratos and as sach the risk is minimiscd

40,6 Capltal risk management

The abjective of the Company when managing cupital is o saieponmd its ability to
cuniilinise s 8 gaing rancere sa thal 1 dan conlimie (o precide petusms for sharchiklers
nrd Beneefias for oiher stakeholders and 6 mabniain @ strang capitn] base o support. ihe
alistained develapment of is buasndas.

The Company manages its enpital stractore by moaniaring pomarn on nel assets and
makes adjustments o it in the light of changes in ccopemie conditions. In order to
maimtain or adfust the caplial aroemare, the Coampany may adjost the amaunt of
dividend paid 1o the shareholders or issue new shams
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41. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES

i ] 0T
Particulsrs Chief Executive | Drirectar 1 E rthw | id} Aggregats transactions during the year with Rupeas in thousand
anoa | 3007 | 3008 | F7 | 36008 I | the Assochated Companies were as follows:
Depasit for shares received [i] 22 AL
Manngennd . 5
b ation 3,130 2211 3,000 24 7,662 5,72 Hale of goods and services 978 1508
Domus J ocx-grmtia 128 a7 347 iTH 35T 43 Purchase of goods and services 10, 6R3 12,580
Prtirement henefis o o o o 555 02 Bale of plant f el ey [+] 3rs
Leavve salary 211 AT Im A54 B2g kL Purchase af fowd naasin o .
Innaumricr a a T 2 1% i Wl il oy el v o rusetiis o
Melieal w3 Al 243 233 2,319 o vortan gdiwns (ndjieated| | roenipt |18, Bo0) 18,500
Lridlinjes 188 33 a8l T a43 187 Institnnoe clabm recesed ] R
3,730 1507 4,149 4127 11,964 [ Rvsidniial ront
Leas: charged 1o ~ gl 5 5
Abddiatod
Companies L] i 3,112 3,103 2,502 A58 - tecetved 132 152
3,730 1,007 1,037 | g @403 7867 e e
Fakisher ol permsmn 1 1 1 ] 1 7 = EiTieel 2,061 2,[FH
#1.1  Meeting fees of Ra8a thousand (3007 Rafd thounand] wern alao pakd to five 2007 « s 1.BRE 1,005
five] non-wadhing directons disring 1ha year. Management ¢harges
- i 1,848 1, 5Eq

41.3 Chief executive, one (2007: anc| worklng director and (lve [2007: e | ol the executives
are provided with free use of reaidentinl iclephoncs and the Company maintained car. - reerer H,001 6205
Warking direcior and executives are alwn provided with free housing fosility

422 Ko nmount was due from the directors af nny month-end during the yesr (2007: Ra.Kil)

#1.% The ahewe payments do nbl include smotunts pasd or provided for, iF any, by the

Asscxsaled] Caimpanics. These als di mut inehode irectues expraas irechol as padl ol 43, CAPACITY AND FRODUCTION

pruidtianate expenises finm the combined offiees aof e Assncoied Companios an

comgretn detnis of mach expenses ane nof readily availsbde Numslres of apindien satalicd 70,606 70,806
42, TRAKSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED COMPARIES AND RELATED PARTIES RKrinisher of patirs instalied 0 hoxy
42,1 [a) The Company's sharhalders, vide a special reasbidion, have snherised the ehiel Numher of shifts worked 1,080 Lo
rarcutive (o sdvance leans apta RS0 million 16 any of the Companys nssociates Husmbver of simimdies: rocois shils werked TIAGTASS  THI61ATA
wn meet fhie osiness imnsactions inwlving payment f elmiomsement of hisnch
allew [ allser papenees inetisied af (he Company's helsall, i 04T
KEGas
b Macionam aggregate debit halance of the Associnied Conspanies s amy monih-end
during the year waa Pa,45.91Tmilllon (1007: fia.3h. 186 millin) inatalled enquseity ot 2008 et on the haais af shifns worked 1732739 IAOAS 43T
dwrtund prod ] ol mll 4,954, 309 B A% 5T
fe) Mark-up has been neerued pa the mies panging from 11.09% 1o 11,64% (2007: e T SX A d %
TE 1% 0 12.15% | per anmem an the current account halanoos of the Assoriatod Actun) production converied inis 2008 count FABLTETR 20408700
Crampanies sxoeqt for 1he halanoes of The Linkeeis) inmirance Company Lindied,
whiieh Tuave adlarn an aceiunt ol in F permniin payahis It im difficult o deseribe preciely the prodection engmeity i texile pdustry sinee i focusies

wubrly drproding on various facters such as count of yarm spun, spedos’ spoed, teesd per inch
and mw materiale uaed, eie, 18 alon vires aecording to the pattern of podiction adapped oo
artictilar yeas
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4%, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMERTS
Staff ratiremant bansfits
Certnin netrmnial sssompiiona have been adopitoad ae disclossd i these finncinl statements for
valuntion of present valoe of defined benelli obfigntisns, Any changes in these assumpiions in
fiture years might sffect unrecognised gains arl losses In those years
Taxation
In menking the estimaies for income @xes cumesily payable by the Company, the managemend
Esales a1 the cierment incamas 1% law and the deciatonn of Appellate putharities OF cerain Esuas
b hn punse,
Property, plant and equipment
The Companys management deiermines the estimmted useful lives and related deprecistion
charge fur 18 pland and squipment. The estimates for revalued amaunts of difierent classes af
property, plant and equipment are based on osduntion: performed by externsd professions
valuers and recommeendmibon of technical teams of the Company. The said recommendation
also inchades estimates with respect 1o realdund values and deprecinbde lives. Further, the
Campany reviews 1he value of assals for poasible Impabrreont on a6 annual basls, Any change
o the estlmates i furure yowrs may affect the carmying s of the meapsctive lems of
progery, plant aml eguipmenl with & cirreaponding elfect an Ihe deprecistion chargr and
Empairenest
46, DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE
Theer fnancel stabements were wilboriesd  lor s on T October, 2008 by the bagrd al
dirccinrs of 1he Compuny
48, FIGURES
Figures in the lnnncial sindeenenia lave been moueded off 10 the oenresl Dsiumadd
Kuipers exceqit stated olherwise
Correaponding fgunts have neither boon re-arranpod and nor re-clasaifiod.
4;_-1:.1.- e
A
L. Gon (Retd) ; i
All Eull Khon Khattak Mushtaq Ahmad Khan, FCA
Chiel Eazcutive Director
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JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTILE MILLS LTD,

I/ We
of being in the district of being a
member of Janana De Malucho Textilo Mille Limited and holder of
ﬂr:tinnr}- Hhvires as per the Blusie H‘rgmrrr Folo Mo,
anddfor CD C Participant LD, No and Suls
Account  Nou herely appolm of
or Badling hamn fher aw iy four

proxy to vole for mefus and on myfour beball at the 48 Anpual Oencral Mecting of
the Company 1o be hakd at Regintored Offico, Haldbabad, Kehat ond 1&0 Oetabar 2008 ai

10 A M and at any adjourniment thereof,

Witncsscy:
1. As witness my hand this thay of 2008,
Phesis
Signod by the sid member in the presenoc af AATEX M Flpee
FEveraie amp
2. An witness iy bianad this day of 2008,
Signed by the =id member in the presence of
Sigratures of member
Flcasc il in the applicable columns:
_l-'u':':-]-"l'wur.ul. whisires For UL Aceoaint Holders Sliapes
Folio M CDC Participant LI, Hub Account No Held

N

In lddiliom to the lbwc lhri:ﬂmh;mqsirrmmthm tobe met,

1. The promy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose namen, sddreswes and CNIC No,

Shall be stated an the forma.
2. Atiested eopies af CNICs or the passport af the b fednl

mlidtddﬂ:ﬂ:mm
-8 prozy shall produson his eriginal CNIC or ariginal
4,

and the proxy shall be

with
alang
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